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Business intelligence and 

data integration: 

It's not just for giant 

companies
Bob Tinglestad | Sean McBride
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How you know there’s 

a problem or need
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How many jobs am I winning per 
estimator?  Are they improving?

I don’t want to 
spend every 
weekend dumping 
job cost data & 
scheduling data 
into Excel.

How do we compare to industry?
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+ + =
BIM / VDC

Contract 
Management

Payroll

Project 
Management

Accounting

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Accounting

Project management

Payroll

Contract management

Other

Before it all comes together
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+ + =
BIM / VDC

Contract 
Management

Payroll

Project 
Management

Accounting

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Accounting

Project management

Payroll

Contract management

Other

Company

Data

After data analytics solution
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Applications for construction

 Estimating and bidding

 Accounting systems

 Project management 

systems

 Project scheduling

 Fleet management

 Other systems

 Invitation to bid

 Contact management

 Prequalification

 Subcontractor review

 Subcontractor payment

 Safety

 Payment

 Lien management

 Etc.
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The power of business analytics
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Relevant 
Information

Actionable 
Insights

Smarter
Decisions

Better
Outcomes
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 Information for every decision maker

 Data discovery, reporting, analysis, scorecards, 

and dashboards

 Delivered where, when, and how needed

 View of all time horizons: Past, present, & 

future

 Up to date and performant

 Free to answer critical business questions

 Answer “how am I doing,” “why,” and “what 

should I be doing?” 

 Ensure organizationwide insight and alignment
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Business intelligence and data integration
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Benefits of a data analytics solution

 Single version of the truth

 Reports, dashboards, scorecards, 

visualization, data discovery

 Companywide view appropriate for 

all roles

 Self-service analysis 

 Any format, any time

 Mobile, iPad, offline access

9

#CFMARM2019



Commercial 

construction 

dashboard 
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Commercial 

construction 

dashboard 
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Construction 

dashboard
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Sample from 

peer group 

solution
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Construction 

dashboard
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Business analytics architecture

Staging

Optimized for 

reporting to 

support an 

enterprise view 

of information

ETL with Data 

Quality

Data 

Warehouse

ETL

M
e
ta

 D
a
ta

 L
a
y
e
r

Adhoc

Managed

Performance 

Management 

Cubes store 

aggregated 

data, and allow 

for data entry / 

collection:

Operational Systems
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The real world problem of data issues
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Mastering bids through job costing

Job costing 

• Venders

• Customers/owners

• Contacts at each 

• Materials

• Job phases/pay items

Project management

Backlog 

management 

Subcontractor 

management

Materials 

management

Market 

analysis 
Bidding Estimating

• Equipment 

• Laborers

• Overhead

• Materials 

• Gain/Fade 

Billing

Change orders 

*including changes to 

internal versus sub



Set project goals, prioritize  business needs 
and plan phases

Determine requirements, KPIs and data 
definitions to satisfy needs

Architect the data solution

Source to Target mappings and 
transformations

ETL tools and loading the data

D
a
ta

 Q
u
a
li
ty

D
a
ta

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

Development methodology
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Metrics

Regulatory

compliance

Data 

management and 

security

Executive 

and

stakeholder

buy-in

Data governance

Communication

plan

Data standards

Best practice 

components are variable 

for each organization;

some translate into 

higher success rates than 

others.

Start with a manageable 

set of data. Look at the 

size of the organization, 

the number of data sets 

to be governed, and 

required data security 

compliance

Establish which best 

practices will generate 

the highest results for 

your organization’s data 

governance initiative and 

implement them first.

The jigsaw of data governance
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Data Maturity

Level 1

Opportunistic

Level 2

Siloed

Level 3

Enterprise

Level 4

Predictive

Level 5

Prescriptive

What Happened?

Why did it Happen?

When Will it Happen?

How do we Make 

it Happen?

• Data is 

compiled at an 

individual level

• No consistency

• No governance

• Data is 

compiled at a 

department 

level

• Data sharing is 

limited

• Each 

department has 

its own 

interpretation

• Data combined 

and standardized 

across the 

enterprise

• Data governance 

becomes 

important

• Insight gained 

across data 

domains

• Data supports 

decision making

Hindsight Insight Foresight

• Data driven 

analytics

• Proactive decision 

making

• Data drives policy
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IT Maturity Model

Innovator
• Transform the business through technology

Business 
Partner

• Expand the business, use advanced analytics

Trusted 
Operator

• Optimize the business, build efficiencies through 
technology 

Tech 
Manager

• Support the technology, reliable basic services

Firefighter
• React to fires, struggle to support
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End user adoption
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 Solve a business need

 Understandability

 Performance

 Accuracy

 Executive sponsorship



Additional thoughts on analytics

 Growing into business analytics

 How construction companies can use business analytics to boost margins

 Case study: Large construction company upgrades critical ERP software

 Supercharge your industry peer group to drive innovation

23

#CFMARM2019

https://www.plantemoran.com/explore-our-thinking/insight/2019/06/growing-into-business-analytics
https://www.plantemoran.com/explore-our-thinking/insight/2019/02/how-construction-companies-can-use-business-analytics-to-boost-margins
https://www.plantemoran.com/explore-our-thinking/case-studies/large-construction-company-upgrades-critical-erp-software
https://www.plantemoran.com/explore-our-thinking/insight/2019/04/supercharge-your-industry-peer-group-to-drive-innovation

